

June 26, 2026

Elisa Akcakiryan
eakcakiryan@macgillivraylaw.com

Via Email: crystal.henwood@novascotia.ca

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

5777 West Street
Halifax, NS B3K 1H9
Ph: 902-404-3239
Fax: 902-404-3853

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Re: M12600 – Nova Scotia Power Incorporated – Cybersecurity Accountability

We write to advise that MacGillivray Law has been retained by David T. MacLeod in connection with the above-noted matter.

Mr. MacLeod is an Intervenor in this proceeding and has retained our firm to represent him at the upcoming oral hearing. Counsel from our office will attend the hearing with Mr. MacLeod and assist in presenting his position before the Board.

We understand that the hearing is scheduled to begin on Tuesday, August 18, 2026, at 9:00 a.m. and continue on Thursday, August 20, 2026. We also understand that the Board may convene an additional evening session on Tuesday, August 18, 2026, if necessary.

If the Board requires any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,
MacGillivray Law



Elisa Akcakiryan
Associate